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RELEASE IN FULL

From: Verveer, Melanne S <VerveerMS@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 12:24 AM

To: H

Subject: FW: Egypt: Cancellation of Women's Quota

Bad development for women...

Via Egyptian Center for Women's Rights
ecwr@ecwronline.org

Arabic Below:

The Egyptlan Coalition for Civil Education and Women's Participation

The cancellation of Women's Quota without alternative legal
methods that guarantee women's political participation
Is pushing women back to the zero point

While experts are working with the military council to amend the political rights law, news
leaked about canceling allocating women's seats, which are known by "women's quota" and
which is one of the positive type of discrimination in law. Women's quota is not the only type of
positive discrimination. There is another type: the quota of workers and farmers which is 50%
of the elected seats. However, there is not any news on canceling this quota, which raises the
question on the validity of cancelling women's quota.

- Why does the cancellation only refer to women's quota, whereas the principle of positive
discrimination continues and is not canceled?

- What are the guarantees that may preserve women's political participation just as much
as they participated effectively in the revolution? This participation has been appreciated
by leaders through preserving the positive discrimination in article 38 of the constitutional
declaration, which affirmed that "the law will govern the right of candidacy for the
People's Assembly and Shura Council according to the determined electoral system,
including a minimum representation of women in both assemblies."

- What are the pragmatic methods to ensure the equality referred to in article 7 in the
constitutional declaration: "The Law applies equally to all citizens, and they are equal in
rights and general duties. They may not be discriminated against due to race, origin,
language, religion, or creed."
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- The basic guarantee for achieving this is applying and enforcing these texts and using them in
real life. This matter shows that there is still a wide gap between what has been decided by the
constitution and the laws and their application in real life.

Women's representation in the elected bodies since obtaining the right of political participation -
in 1956 differed. But it was generally a marginal representation since its rate fluctuated between
0.5%- 2.4% during 5 decades, beginning with their achieving of political rights and access to
parliament pursuant to the constitution of 1956 till the assembly of 2005. This rate witnessed
an exceptional change in the first half of the 1980s when it increased to 9% (in the assembly of
1979) due to the issuing of the law 12/1979, which stipulated allocating at least 30 seats for
women. Although the issuing of the law 188/1986 cancelled this allocation, women's
representation rate continues to be higher than the general range because they benefit from
the proportional lists of parties.

With the canceiing of the proportional lists of parties and the adoption of the individual electoral
system, women have no chance anymore to access the parliament except by competing with
men in unfavourable circumstances.

This matter made many parties, politician and human and women rights leaders call again for
the support of women's representation by the electoral system of lists with a minimum
~allocation for women's representation on the lists. The Tagammu party and other political
powers suggested this minimum to be 30%. '

But the former regime applied the system of allocating seats with the individual electoral system
by allocating 64 seats for women in the 2010 elections, which now, as leaks say, will be canceled.

Although many political powers and women's organizations affirmed their refusal to the way
with which the quota system was applied, they also affirmed that canceling it without
developing legal methods to ensure women's effective and equal participation may push
women, despite their visible participation in the national fight of the revolution, back to the zero
point, especially within the social and cultural problems from which the Egyptian society suffers
and the appearance of hostile ideological trends towards women's participation after the
revolution.

Thus, women's political participation needs:
Adopting an electoral system based on the proportional lists, whereas women's participation
on the proportional lists should not be less than 30% so that women's participation, promotion
of the party life, and strengthening of the parties in addition to the voters' participation in the
political process on the basis of platform can be increased.

This matter needs:
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i. Expanding the geographical and population range of the constituency. These
constituencies should be represented within this electoral system by many members
not just by one member.

Electing by the proportional list enables members to be interested not only in the local
issues of their constituencies, but in the public issues as well. Therefore, this system is
suitable for the idea that the member should be representative for the whole nation and
not only for his constituency. This electoral system also helps members to achieve freedom
and independence from acting within the responsibilities given to them by the voters in
the individual electoral system.

Elections by the proportional lists also redouble the voters' rights to participate electing
more than one member rather than just electing one member. Hence, the citizen feels his
importance in the group, so that his concern with the public affairs and elections is
redoubled. This system also reduces the excessive feeling of individuality and strengthens
the feeling of belonging to parties. Thus, the feeling of belonging to the nation is increased
by it, which is a goal that deserves the adoption of all methods in order to achieve it.

ii. Inclusion of women candidates’ names in an order that ensures that there will
be the name of a woman in the first 3 names of candidates; another woman in the
second 3 names of candidates in addition to a third name of a woman in the third 4
names of candidates. This system is known by (3/3/4).

Adopting this system on the nomination level ensures the participation of 10% to 15%
women in the elected assemblies. |

It also contributes to the encouragement of women's participation in the party life, in the
encouragement of parties to activate women's participation in the party not only on the
level of women's committees, but also on the level of all committees of the party and its
organizational levels. In addition, it contributes to training women and qualifies them to
participate in the elections so that women could be one of the opportunities that could
qualify parties to gain seats in the assembly.

The Partners’ NGOs of the Coalition included in the attachments of the préss release

Bl yall AS Ll g (Snall aulaill (g el DY)
dpalpad) L3S jldia Cpanial ALay 435 6318 T 0y g0 B_yall U oS plal)
QL,QJJJ\%;\J\aﬁm,pgﬂ:d\é,u\sﬁu‘wm@g;gw\w\eo\ﬁg\@@\dﬁ\g
@SJJ\)X\@L;.)\‘J\M\M\ .)Ai.lag‘é.\“j,"a_.aa.“j”ﬁ}g\ " uﬂuésgLNA\m&M;u}dﬁ
Jlaalldias g8y Alg 58 e Ao Sl Gle OB Gal Cun lag ¥ Jusadll (e B gl sl Cod a5 o il

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05780245 Date: 09/30/2015




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05780245 Date: 09/30/2015

JI Lo daia J o Sl iy Lo aelal] o il s g o oy, Asitall 2o lall (4 % 50 a5 cppaDlill 5
' Siﬂ\ﬁﬁcwlc‘p
| 9 LS oplad) Ay al g el ol asail fase OIS 130 31 pall 20 lie e oY) joadiy 13 -
Ll (e 0 paS o3 (2 9 55 g1 B Allail) LS Jlliay 5 g 31 pall dpuslanad) S LA o Llial) Cililaa o Lo -
il as ey o g " e ST 38 Balall (5 sl (Ble W) i el Suadl e Syl
: & pulanall 331 5al) 48 Ll
O 5 ) gidal gall " (g sinsdll Gle W e T 3oLl e 853 5l B sl (el Aglaall IV A L -
Ol 4RI o oY gl uial) oy D agias Sasad Y ¢ Aalall il g g 3 sall b () g glusio ab g ¢ ) gua
. " Bagall

Sl g3 eV gy gl a sl e Lty e seadl oda Jaadiy (Bak gaa ga | A Ll Glaall aay
| , Al gl G ) e Al (s g 0 gl) g yibaaall o 5 e (g dmild ) e 8 g0d)
I Jasall b 43t V1 1956 ple Al &S i) Ga o J puanll dia dgiiiall JSLgll B oluill Jiad (s S
guladl Ll gia e Ly geaa N3 gie duad o ST DA daih 62,4 — 0.5 O Lebiiad dpd Caa g) 55 g Apdialglly
ol liladll e J oW aiaill 8 5 lae Lagd dlld g, 2005 adae iy 1956 L siud i gar Shal yill Lgd i g
Bd 21 o8 G ) gham ey (1979 alas (g A3 g) %69 &y (gradel (5 siuna (M Bl all Sl deasi LgIUa Canis
i Agasi s Gyl 138 ladly 1986 Ainad 188 (i) gaua oo 51 yall BV o Tania 30 asaiy 1979
Agaadll 4 jalt 23 gl e Conlitial Cua aladl Jaw giall e dnidl ye 31yl

Oo V) el ) Oy ) A 50 8 el g gl ¢ (g il AN oy 351 g Ay jall 80 gilly AT ol olally
- S , A g e gy (B Jla ) ae il D8
e ebuaill JAaS pe g AdUaall Sale] ) Aol g 48 giall Cilalaiall g dplpuall p A jall ColaLEN (o apaall e s g3 ey
30 AN Agubgadl (5 il any g paadll i Bl g gl e Bl el il ol aa paa pe AR LATYY ol
: %
(o Al 3 81 yall e 64 Japadis lly g 53 il ATV S e aeliall apadd oUai Guda Gilaall sUadll o )
ool oo Jlal Cily judl il g 2010 ATy
pls (ke o3 ) 4y plall (e g g pae (e &y gsail) llalaiall g Ay salysal) (5 9l o 3paal ASH (ga 2 M e
Asle §43lad 5 ) goony elundll S s (yanial Ay ¢ilE I a9 ()99 plail 130 olad) O e oSl Ll gl WY Lo 15 S0
LAY 6 e (g L V| 5 ) ) (g g (i gl Jlicaill 85 5 LS e o 5 | s o pall ) 4 el 31 yall imy
Bl 5l A il Apolaa 8 ) gt amy 4y S8 il ) ) g g (5 pmmall painall Lgra (ilay () AR 5 o LaianY)

;‘l,.n:d\ Sb.d.l @W\ ZSJW‘ pea ejrwg 1Al

Jaad g8l yall AS Jliia 334 31 9% 30 s (e ol gl o ol zai P Ji V) e dpadll Aaililly ety sl daie
(™40 (el o Apulgad) Alanll g () A jldia g 3 4 585 5 A Sl Blal

o sp bl 51 Y1 1a g
Jaal g LU Oud g gl (e dpnall Uil 13 Jla 3 Lty (01 5 it 5 hall Sl g () jaalt Cylladl gLl oY f
A Ga g A0l Aalall Adaall Hsa¥t e Y daall Jilsall e Liiaia i) plaiat Jaag 4y Aailally lamY! e
A pall ol sl (Giay LS ¢ AlamiVh a8 s Jadb Gl 5 LelS ALY ey Ll o 5 S8 s iSH 26Dy aldail) 138 6
- A LBV allai B agle () al L iy (A da 1 e pgaling g pgild gl A jlas (e JNELY)

¢ 2a) g il e Yo ol giBae ATl 8 Sl 3 AVL A Ll aaldl (3 gia CaeLuzay 4l 8 Al Aty ey LS
¢ CUABYL dalaial ul 3y ¢ dalall gl dalaia) O Cielcad delaall b dbienl gaay (ol gall oy Ul
@ e a5 bl G LW 55k S ey ¢l Jal) ) LTI (5 g g A punall 43 il Ao il (e Iy 4l I LS
| LS il sl paan S

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05780245 Date: 09/30/2015




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05780245 Date: 09/30/2015

dad ya g colansd COG G L3 Aad g coland 38 Jgf 3 An3 50 35a g ey iy cilad el sland ) slilh
«(4/3/3) ol Ch yay Lo o pa SO (yad pa B ke S Jlaa) (0 0 5Sl eland Ay Jf 6

Apdtidl pallaall 8 Sladl 0 9%15 &!%IOGAMKJL:\AMGA;):J“;J:M@-‘G alaill 138 i

e ol a8 0aiS e Janill o i e a2 b aalay 5 4 jadl Blall L8 81 yall AS Lo auadl 8 aaliay LS
AT il Gelalis w3 s Ladaiil) 4ty gie g Sl AW lad AS (5 ginne o Laif g i 31l lad (5 yinue
celie e Qoall J ganl (a il (saa) oLl Zal g

Al ) Gands cillal) A Ag, pill cilmanl

The Egyptian Center for Women's Rights
135 Misr-Helwan El Zeraay, Floor 2, Ste. 3
Hadayek el Maadi, Cairo, Egypt

Telephone: (+202) 25271397 / 25282176
Fax: (+202) 25282175

Email: ecwr@ecwronline.org

Website: www.ecwronline.org

To contact the list administrator, or to leave the list, send an email to: wunrn_listserve-
request@lists.wunrn.com. Thank you.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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